
From: Thompson, John (DTMB)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:36 AM
To: Paciorek, Josh (GOV) <Pacioreki@michigan.gov>
Cc: Estill, John (DTMB) <EstillJ@michigan.gov>; Stiffler, Michelle (DTMB) <StifflerM@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: New web page

Hi Josh,

Please work with John Estill and Michelle Stiffler to help get the site created. They are also involved in the launching of the new MDDHS this week so as long as this is going to be a relative small site with not a lot of back and forth changes they should be able to get it done by Friday. Is there someone that can assist with the creation and the publishing of the content so that John and Michelle can focus on getting the graphics and structure of the site built out?

Thanks,
John Thompson
Michigan.gov Web Development
eMichigan, CSS, DTMB

PPI